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To  
The Members of  
Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private 
Limited  Compan March 31, 2023, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory 
information Standalone Financial S   

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies 

the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, the profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the es for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ( ICAI ) of India together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. 

Information Other than the Standalone  

rectors is responsible for the Other Information. The other 
 the Directors 

Report but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our Independent 
 thereon. Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover 

the Other Information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance or conclusion 
thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 
read the Other Information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Other 
Information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements, or our 
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knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to 
the ment of this Other 
Information, we are required to report that fact. The Other Information as aforesaid is expected 

 

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements  

ct to the preparation of these Standalone Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of 
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
ing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 

The Boa
process. 

Standalone Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
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higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls.  

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

4. Conclude 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern.  

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the standalone financial statements.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.  

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the Key Audit Matters. We describe 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 2020 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the attached Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.  

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.  

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 
31, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to ou Our report expresses an unmodified 

financial controls with reference to Financial Statements. 

g. 
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:  The Company has 
not paid any managerial remuneration during the year and hence we have no 
reporting under this clause. 

h. 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone financial statements  Refer Note -28 to the 
standalone financial statements, 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were material foreseeable losses,  

iii. There has been no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company.  

iv. (a)  The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge 
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
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from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(b)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief no funds have been received by the company from any person or 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c)  Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv(a.)) and (iv(b.)) 
above contain any material misstatement. 

v. The Company has neither proposed or paid any dividend during the year. 

vi. The proviso to Rule 3(1) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for 
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable with effect from April 1, 2023, 
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No- 106971W  
 
 
 
Pratik Boghani 
Partner 
M. No. 183338 
Mumbai, Dated: May 18,2023 
UDIN: 23183338BGYVDV8321  
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Annexure A to  

(Referred to in paragraph 1 
section of our report to the Members of Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited of even 
date) 

To the best of our knowledge and information, according to the explanations provided to us by 
the Company, the audit procedures followed by us, and examination of the books of account 
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

(i) (a)  The Company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets 
and therefore clauses 3(i)(a)(A), 3(i)(a)(B), 3(i)(b), 3(i)(c) and 3(i)(d) of the 
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

(b)    No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 as 
amended and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a)   The company does not hold any Inventory during the year and hence clause 3(ii)(a) 
of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

(b)  The Company does not have working capital limits and hence clause 3(ii)(b) of the 
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

(iii) The Company has not made investments in companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships. The Company has also not provided guarantee or security or granted 
loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties hence clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 
3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 are not applicable 
to the Company. 

(iv) The company has not granted any loans, made any investments, provided any 
guarantees and security and thus the provisions of section 185 and 186 with respect 
to loans, investments, guarantees and security given are not applicable to the 
company hence clause 3(iv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(v) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public or amounts that are deemed 
to be deposits pursuant to sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. As informed to us, there is no 
order that has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal 
or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other tribunal in respect of the said 
sections. 

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of the cost records under the sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been prescribed and we are of the 
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 
maintained. We have not, however, carried out a detailed examination of the records 
to ascertain whether they are accurate or complete. 

(vii) (a)  The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Services Act, Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added 
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Tax, Cess and other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the year. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount 
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for 
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b)  There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (b) which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) There are no transactions that were not recorded in the books of account, and which 
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).   

(ix) (a)  The company has not delayed in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the 
payment of interest thereon to any lender except as under. 

Particulars Amount 
 

Nature of 
Payment) 

Due Date of 
Payment 

Paid Date if 
applicable 

Delay in 
days 

 Central Bank 
of India  

            
3.39  

 Interest  31-Oct-22 03-Nov-22 3 

 Indian Bank             0.20   Interest  31-May-22 03-Jun-22 3 

 Indian Bank             0.20   Interest  31-Oct-22 03-Nov-22 3 

    

(b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 

(c)    The company has received disbursements from existing term loans during the 
year and has utilized the money obtained for the purposes for which they were 
obtained.  

(d)    On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report 
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes 
by the company. 

(e)    On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report 
that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account 
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

(f)    The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held 
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies.  

(x) (a)   The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence clause 3(x)(a) 

Company. 

(b)    The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of 
shares /fully / partly / optionally convertible debentures during the year under 
review. 

(xi) (a)    No fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 
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(b)     No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been 
filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and hence clause 3(xi)(b) of 
the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the company. 

(c)     No whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the 
company.  

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clauses 3(xii)(a), 3(xii) (b) and 3(xii)(c) 
of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) Provisions of Section 177 are not applicable to the Company. All transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far as our 
examination of the proceedings of the meetings of the Board of Directors are 
concerned. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards. 

(xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
nature of its business. 

(b)     We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, 
for the period under audit. 

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 
persons connected with its directors. 

(xvi) (a)     The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the 
Company is not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act 1934 and hence sub-clause 3(xvi)(a), 3(xvi)(b) and 3(xvi)(c) of 
the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to the company 

(b)     There are no CICs in the group. 

(xvii) On an examination of the Statement of Profit and Loss account, we are of the opinion 
that the Company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year and in 
the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 
accordingly clause (3)(xviii) Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the company is not capable 
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give 
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when 
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they fall due. 

(xx) (a)    In our opinion in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company did not 
have to transfer any unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the 
Companies Act, 2013.  

(b)   In our opinion in respect of ongoing projects, the company do not have unspent 
amount and is not required to transfer any amount to a special account, within a 
period of thirty days from the end of the financial year as per section 135(6) of 
the said Act.  

 

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No- 106971W  
 
 
Pratik Boghani 
Partner 
M. No. 183338 
Mumbai, Dated: May 18,2023 
UDIN: 23183338BGYVDV8321  
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Annexure -  

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) 
section of our report to the Members of Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited of even 
date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause 
(i) of Sub-  

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial 
Statements of Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited 
2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 

 

controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

 Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to 
be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial 
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to 
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

ssment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
financial controls system with reference 

to Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial 
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements.  

Because of the inherent limitations of financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial 
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls 
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

For Natvarlal Vepari & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No- 106971W  
 
 
 
Pratik Boghani 
Partner 
M. No. 183338 
Mumbai, Dated: May 18,2023 
UDIN: 23183338BGYVDV8321 








ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
(All figures are in 

(
Particulars Note As at As at

No. 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(i) Other Financial Assets 2 30,276.12                12,809.07                
Other non-current assets 3 4.42                          545.30                      

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 30,280.54                13,354.37                

2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a)

 (i) Trade Receivables 4 245.64                      609.49                      
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 5 0.73                          1.31                          
(iii) Other Bank Balances 6 59.32                        166.02                      
(iv) Other Financial Assets 7 15,824.64                21,097.75                

(b) Other current assets 8 4,519.72                  3,415.36                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 20,650.05                25,289.93                

50,930.59                38,644.30                

II EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 9 4,929.00                  4,929.00                  
(b) 10 7,412.13                  4,555.09                  
(c ) Instruments Entirely Equity In Nature 11 4,251.50                  1,935.50                  

Equity Attributable to Owners 16,592.63               11,419.59               

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 12 27,914.33               20,942.27               
(b) Other non-current liabilities -                            -                            

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 27,914.33                20,942.27                

3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Short Term Borrowings 13 1,193.50                  1,193.50                  
(ii) Trade payables 14

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprise -                            -                            
- Dues of Other than Micro and Small Enterprise 4,930.10                  3,005.32                  

(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 66.47                        34.21                        
(b) Other current liabilities 16 233.55                      2,049.40                  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,423.62                  6,282.43                  

34,337.96                27,224.70                

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 50,930.59                38,644.30                

Significant Accounting Policies 1

As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Natvarlal Vepari & Co ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106971W

Pratik Boghani Ravindra M Vijayvargiya       Ajay A. Kankariya        Sanjay P. Ingle    
Partner Chief Financial Officer                   Director          Managing Director
M.No: 183338 DIN : 08262655           DIN - 08108264

Date:  May 18, 2023 Date:  May 18, 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Nashik             
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ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
STATEMENT OF  PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(All figures are in 

(
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended 

No. 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I INCOME

Revenue from Operations 17 20,814.67                21,695.81                
Other Income 18 29.24                        0.17                          

Total Income 20,843.91                21,695.98                

II EXPENSES:
Operating  Expenses 19 15,379.03                18,119.14                
Finance Expenses 20 2,547.71                  1,543.23                  
Other Expenses 21 52.49                        33.49                        

Total Expenses 17,979.22                19,695.86                

III Profit before Tax (I-II) 2,864.69                 2,000.12                 

IV Tax Expense: 22 7.65                          -                            
Current Tax 7.14                          -                            
Short/(Excess) Provision for Earlier Years 0.50                          -                            

V Profit for the year (III- IV) 2,857.04                 2,000.12                 

VI Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) :
(a) Items not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                            -                            
(b) Items to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                            -                            

-                           -                           
VII Total comprehensive income for the year (V+VI) 2,857.04                 2,000.12                 

VIII Earnings per Equity Shares of Nominal Value 23
Basic Rs per share 5.80 4.06
Diluted Rs per share 5.80 4.06

Significant Accounting Policies Note 1

As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Natvarlal Vepari & Co ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106971W

Pratik Boghani Ravindra M Vijayvargiya       Ajay A. Kankariya        Sanjay P. Ingle    
Partner Chief Financial Officer                   Director          Managing Director
M.No: 183338 DIN : 08262655           DIN - 08108264

Date:  May 18, 2023 Date:  May 18, 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Nashik











































ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(All figures are in (

Particulars
 For year ended 

31-Mar-2023 
 For year ended 

31-Mar-2022 

A  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Taxation 2,864.69                  2,000.12              

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Finance Income (4,996.32)                 (3,028.64)             
Sundry Balances written back (0.11)                         -                        
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits (0.75)                         (0.17)                     
Interest, Commitment & Finance Charges 2,547.71                   1,521.98              

Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital 415.22                      493.29                 

Adjustments for changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables and Financial Asset (6,811.69)                 (5,354.18)             
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets (1,104.36)                 330.39                  
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade and Operating payables 539.56                      (10,839.17)           

Cash Generated from Operations (7,376.49)                 (15,862.96)          

Income Tax Paid 533.23                      (27.95)                   
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (6,428.04)                 (15,397.62)          

B  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  :
Movement in Other Bank Balances 106.70                      (124.51)                
Interest Received 0.75                          0.17                      

NET CASH CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 107.45                      (124.33)                

C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Contribution by Holding Company 2,316.00                   1,510.00              
Proceeds from  Borrowings 6,949.99                   15,389.87            
Interest, commitment & Finance Charges Paid (2,945.96)                 (1,378.00)             

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 6,320.02                  15,521.87            

Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (0.57)                         (0.09)                     

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.30                          1.39                      
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 0.72                          1.30                      
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (0.58)                         (0.09)                     

COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks

On current accounts 0.68                          1.21                      
Cash on hand 0.05                          0.10                      
Term Deposits with Bank (with less than 3 months maturity) -                            -                        

Cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flows 0.72                          1.31                      

   Note:

As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Natvarlal Vepari & Co ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106971W

Pratik Boghani Ravindra M Vijayvargiya       Ajay A. Kankariya        Sanjay P. Ingle    
Partner Chief Financial Officer                   Director          Managing Director
M.No: 183338 DIN : 08262655           DIN - 08108264

Date:  May 18, 2023 Date:  May 18, 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Nashik

Refer note no.12(VII) for reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities








































ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(All figures are in 

A Equity Share Capital

Number of 
shares

Face value ( Number of 
shares

Face value (

     4,92,90,000                 10.00           4,929.00 4,92,90,000                     10.00           4,929.00 
-                                           -                          -   

4,92,90,000     10.00                4,929.00          4,92,90,000     10.00                4,929.00          
                       -                          -                          -                          -   -                                           -   

4,92,90,000     10.00                4,929.00          4,92,90,000     10.00                4,929.00          

B Other Equity
(

Particulars As at
Mar 31, 2023

As at
Mar 31, 2022

Surplus / Retained Earnings
Opening Balance           4,555.10           2,554.98 
Profit for the year           2,857.04           2,000.12 
Gross Total :::::: 7,412.15         4,555.10         

As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Natvarlal Vepari & Co ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106971W

Pratik Boghani Ravindra M Vijayvargiya       Ajay A. Kankariya        Sanjay P. Ingle    
Partner Chief Financial Officer                   Director          Managing Director
M.No: 183338 DIN : 08262655           DIN - 08108264

Date:  May 18, 2023 Date: May 18,2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Nashik

Balance at the end 

Particulars

As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Opening balance 
Changes due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Changes during the current year












































ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Note:1 Statement of Significant Accounting policies and Other Explanatory Notes
A Corporate profile 

B Recent pronouncements 

i) Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements

ii) Ind AS 12 – Income Taxes 

iii) Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

C Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

Judgements

Taxes

Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited, the Company, is a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) incorporated on April 6, 2018 under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 , in pursuance of the contract with National Highway Authority Limited (NHAI). The
Company is in the business of Construction and maintatinance of Four laning of Tumkur-Shivamogga section from km 65.195 (Karadi)
to km 121.900 (Banawara) of NH-206 on Hybrid Annuity Mode under NHDP Phase – IV, in the State of Karnataka , which will be partly
financed by the concessionaire who shall recover its investment and costs through payments to be made by the Authority, in
accordance with the terms and conditions to be set forth in a concession agreement to be entered into.The said DBOT projects which
the Company undertakes are capital intensive and have construction period of 730 days ; coupled with longer maintainance periods
of 15 years. The construction of the entire project has been sub-contracted to the parent company Ashoka Buildcon Limited as an EPC
contractor. 

Ministry of corporate affairs (MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued and amended from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from
April 1, 2023, as below: 

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions
of primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations.
The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so
that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.
The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements. 

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“ monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty” Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The
Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

The financial statements require management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosures of contingent liabilities. Uncertainity
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets
or liabilities affected in future periods .

In the process of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the separate financial statements.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

These financial statements can be amended by the board of directors till they are placed before the share holders and also by the
share holders before their approval for adoption.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed at the meeting of the board of directors on
May 18, 2023.



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

D Significant Accounting Policies
(i) Basis of preparation

(ii) Use of estimates

(iii) Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current and non-current classification

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016.

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading or

The classification of assets and liabilities of the Company is done into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of the
business of the Company. The operating cycle of the business of the Company is less than twelve months and therefore all current
and non-current classifications are done based on the status of realisability and expected settlement of the respective asset and
liability within a period of twelve months from the reporting date as required by Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

The preparation of the financial statememts in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgements and
assumptions. These estimates,judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the finacial statement in the period in which changes are made and if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

- It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
   months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. 
An asset is current when :
- It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle or

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions
are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-
employment benefit obligation. For plans operated outside India, the management considers the interest rates of high quality
corporate bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation with at least an ‘AA’ rating or
above, as set by an internationally acknowledged rating agency, and extrapolated as needed along the yield curve to correspond with
the expected term of the defined benefit obligation. The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive
credit spreads are excluded from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based, on the basis that they do not represent
high quality corporate bonds.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only
at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation
rates for the respective countries.

The operating cycle of the business of the Company is twelve months from the reporting date as required by Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013.

- It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

The standalone financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs,  except otherwise stated.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

b) Revenue Recognition

(i) Recognition and measurement

(ii) Contractual obligation to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of serviceability

(iii) Borrowing cost related to SCAs

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading or

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

In case of concession arrangement under financial asset model, borrowing costs attributable to construction of the infrastructure are
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such costs are incurred

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period 
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Accounting for rights under service concession arrangements and revenue recognition

The Company builds, operates and maintains infrastructure assets under public-to-private Service Concession Arrangements (SCAs),
which is an arrangement between the "grantor" (a public sector entity/authority) and the "operator" (a private sector entity) to
provide services that give the public access to major economic and social facilities utilizing private-sector funds and expertise. The
infrastructures accounted for by the Company as concessions are mainly related to the activities concerning roads.
Concession contracts are public-private agreements for periods specified in the SCAs including the construction, upgradation,
restoration of infrastructure and future services associated with the operation and maintenance of assets in the concession period.
Revenue recognition, as well as, the main characteristics of these contracts are detailed in Notes to Accounts. With respect to service
concession arrangements, revenue and costs are allocated between those relating to construction services and those relating to
operation & maintenance services and are accounted for separately. Consideration received or receivable is allocated by reference to
the relative fair value of services delivered when the amounts are separately identifiable. The infrastructure used in a concession are
classified as an intangible asset or a financial asset, depending on the nature of the payment entitlements established in the
concession agreement. 

When the amount of the arrangement consideration for the provision of public services is substantially fixed by a contract, the
Company recognizes revenues from construction services for public facilities (infrastructures) by the percentage-of-completion
method and recognizes the consideration as a financial asset and the same is classified as "Receivables against Service Concession
Arrangements". The Company accounts for such financial assets at amortized cost, calculates interest income based on the effective
interest method and recognizes it in revenue as Finance Income

The Company has contractual obligations to maintain the infrastructure to a specified level of serviceability or restore the
infrastructure to a specified condition during the concession period and/or at the time of hand over to the grantor of the SCA. Such
obligations are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. In case of concession arrangements under financial asset model, such costs and related revenues are recognized in the period in
which such performance are actually completed.

A liability is current when :



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(iv) Revenue From Operation

(v) Finance income and other income:

(vi) Dividend income:

c) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i

ii

iii

iv

vi

vii

viii Leasehold improvements is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of lease.

d) Financial Asset - Service concession arrangements

Borrowing costs on Property, Plant and Equipments are capitalised when the relevant recognition criteria specified in Ind AS 23
Borrowing Costs is met.
Decomissioning costs, if any, on Property, Plant and Equipment are estimated at their present value and capitalised as part of such
assets.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price of the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer or is
expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue
is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers. 

To recognise revenues, the Company applies the following five step approach 

(1) identify the contract with a customer, 
(2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract, 
(3) determine the transaction price, 
(4) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.
(5) recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied

The revenue is recognised when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which typically occurs when (or as) control over the
products or services is transferred to a customer.

Contract modification are accounted for when addition, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope or contract
price. The accounting for modification of contract involves assessment whether the services added to the existing Contract or distinct
and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative
catchup basis , while those that are distinct are accounted prospectively, either as a separate contract , if the sperate service are
priced at standalone selling price , or a termination of the exiting contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at standalone
selling price. 

Finance Income from Financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of Income can be measured reliably. The same is computed by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest Income from Financial Income is
included under Revenue from operations. 

When the arrangement has a contractual cashflow or other financial assets from the grantor specifically towards the concession
arrangement (in the form of grants) during the construction period or otherwise , such a right to the extent eligible is recorded as
Financial Asset in accordance with IND as 109 “Financial Instrument” at amortised cost.

Significant spares which have a usage period in excess of one year are also considered as part of Property, Plant and Equipment and
are depreciated over their useful life.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when
the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. 

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises of purchase price inclusive of taxes, commissioning expenses, etc. upto the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Dividend is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

e) Borrowing costs

f) Investments

g) Taxes
Current Income Tax

h) Deferred Tax

i) Earnings per share

j) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i Provisions

ii Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

k) Employee Benefits 

Current Investments are accounted on fair value value with changes in Profit and Loss account.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the country.Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.  
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax
assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
For items recognised in OCI or equity, deferred / current tax is also recognised in OCI or equity.

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for
the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The Company recognizes a provision when: it has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is likely that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not
recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

A contingent assets is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise. When an inflow
of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities and contingent
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the 
contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an 
expense, when an employee renders the related service.

Gratuity, a defined benefit obligation is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each
year/period on projected Unit Credit Method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Termination Benefits

l) Cash and cash equivalents

m) Fair Value Measurement

n) Financial instruments
1      Financial Assets 

(i)

(ii)

Termination benefits are payable as a result of the company’s decision to terminate employment before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The company recognizes these benefits
when it has demonstrably undertaken to terminate current employees’ employment in accordance with a formal detailed plan that
cannot be withdrawn, or to provide severance indemnities as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits
that will not be paid within 12 months of the balance sheet date are discounted to their present value.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits in banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown within bank borrowings in current liabilities on the
balance sheet.

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either: 

 In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at
amortized cost.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method. 

Subsequent measurement

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair 
value through profit or loss), or recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost (net of any write down for impairment) 
unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

 •
flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes).
 •

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income unless the 
asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.
 •

cash flows and selling financial assets.
 •

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
 •Financial assets at fair value
 •

Initial recognition and measurement

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest 
on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined 
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through 
OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 



ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U45309DL2018PTC332073
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(iii)

(iv)

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been
a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL. For assessing increase in credit risk and
impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of
facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying 
amount of the asset and the maximum amount  of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the Financial Assets measured at amortized cost.
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
-    the12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that 
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
-    full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial 
instrument).
The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
-    Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
-    All lease receivables

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision
matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analysed.

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive 
income, a financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement 
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an 'accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring assets 
or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases. 
All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss.
All equity investments other than investment on subsidiary, joint venture and associates are measured at fair value in the balance 
sheet, with value changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized 
(i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

 •
 •

flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either:
      (a)
      (b)

control of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it 
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the 
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated 
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 
Company has retained
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(v) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

(vi) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2      Financial liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement

(ii) Subsequent measurement

(iii)

o

p

q

r
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method.
Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, and derivative
financial instruments.

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instruments to present
the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in cases where the
Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss.
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Leases
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to
direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low
value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and
lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.
The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not
generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for
the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the
country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset
if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.
Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

Key Accounting judgement , estimates and assumptions

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Goods and service tax input credit
Input tax credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service received is accounted and when there is
reasonable certainty in availing / utilising the credits.

The preparation of financial statements requires managements judgments, estimates and assumptions that impacts the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying notes thereon. Uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in outcomes that might require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

The estimates and the underlying assumption are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates is revised and future period affected. 

Significant judgment and the estimates relating to the carrying value of asset, liabilities , provision for employees and other provisions
, commitments and contingencies.

Derivative financial instruments
The Company enters into derivative contracts to hedge foreign currency price risk on unexecuted firm commitments and highly
probable forecast transactions. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the
fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.
Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to statement of profit and loss.
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(i)

(ii)

(iii) Contingencies

The Financial model which allocated / bifurcates Annuity into Operation and Maintenance , Periodic maintenance and finance income
is based on the estimates and the judgment of the management at the fair value of the services rendered considering the expected
margin and the IRR from the financial asset. 

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions
are reviewed at each reporting date.

Discount rate: The said parameter is subject to change. In determining the appropriate discount rate (for plans operated in India), the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies which are consistent with the post-employment benefit
obligation. The underlying bonds are reviewed periodically for quality. Those having excessive credit spreads are excluded from the
analysis since that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.

Mortality rate: It is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change at an interval in response to
demographic changes. Prospective increase in salary and gratuity are based on expected future inflation rates.

Contingencies may arise from ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the company , including legal and contractual
claims. By their nature contingencies will be resolved on when one or more uncertain future event occur or fail to occur. The
assessment of the existence and potential quantum of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the
use of estimates regarding the outcome of the future events.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions:
The Key assumption concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date , that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year . The
Company based its assumption and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumption about future developments , however may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumption when they occur.

The Company's management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the separate financial statements, while formulating the Company’s accounting policies:

Financial Assets
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2 Financial Assets -Non Current (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
(Unsecured, considered good at amortised cost)
Financial Asset as per SCA-Contract Asset 30,233.82             12,796.90            
(Refer Note 17(I))
Security Deposit 42.30                     12.17                   
Total ::::: 30,276.12             12,809.07           

3 Other Non Current Asset (
 Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Unsecured considered good
Advance Tax net of provision 4.42                       545.30                 
Total ::::: 4.42                       545.30                 

4 Trade Receivable - Current (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
(Unsecured, considered good at amortised cost)
Receivable from NHAI                   245.64                  609.49 
Total ::::: 245.64                  609.49                 

(a) As at March 31, 2023
(

Considered 
Good

Significant 
increase in 
credit risk

credit impaired

Unbilled -                        -                        -                         -                        
Not Due -                        -                        -                         -                        
less than 6 months 222.60                 -                        -                         222.60                 
6 months - 1 year 3.53                      -                        -                         3.53                      
1-2 year 19.50                   -                        -                         19.50                   
2-3 year -                        -                        -                         -                        
> 3 years -                        -                        -                         -                        
Total 245.64                 -                        -                         245.64                 
There are no disputed trade receivables as at March 31,2023

(b) As at March 31, 2022
(

Considered 
Good

Significant 
increase in 
credit risk

credit impaired

Unbilled -                        -                        -                         -                        
Not Due -                        -                        -                         -                        
less than 6 months 609.49                 -                        -                         609.49                 
6 months - 1 year -                        -                        -                         -                        
1-2 year -                        -                        -                         -                        
2-3 year -                        -                        -                         -                        
> 3 years -                        -                        -                         -                        
Total 609.49                 -                        -                         609.49                 
There are no disputed trade receivables as at March 31,2022

5 Cash and cash equivalents (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Balance with Schedule Bank 0.68                       1.21                      
Cash on hand 0.05                       0.10                      
Total ::::: 0.73                       1.31                     

Range of O/s period

Undisputed Total

Range of O/s period

Undisputed Total
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6 Other Bank Balances (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Balances in Escrow Account 59.32                     166.02                 
Total ::::: 59.32                    166.02                 

7 Other Financial Asset -Current (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
(Unsecured, considered good at amortised cost)
Financial Asset as per SCA-Contract Asset 15,824.64             21,097.75            
(Refer Note 17(I))
Total ::::: 15,824.64             21,097.75           

8 Other Current Asset (
 Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Interest Receivable on W Cap Advance 94.75                     94.75                   
Prepaid Expenses 38.11                     4.62                      
Balance with Tax Authority 3,896.99               2,974.40              
COS Advance - Ashoka Buildcon Limited 52.85                     177.55                 
Others - Advance recoverable in Cash or kind 429.98                  12.44                   
Other Advances-GST Advance 7.04                       151.60                 
Total ::::: 4,519.72               3,415.36              

Details of Advances from Related Parties
As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Ashoka Buildcon Limited                      52.85                  177.55 
Total ::::                     52.85                  177.55 

9 Equity Share Capital

(I) Authorised Capital:
Par Value 

( No. of Shares ( No. of Shares (
10.00                   5,03,00,000        5,030.00              5,03,00,000         5,030.00              

5,030.00              5,030.00              

(II) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital (Fully Paid-up):
Par Value 

( No. of Shares ( No. of Shares (
10.00                   4,92,90,000        4,929.00              4,92,90,000         4,929.00              

4,929.00              4,929.00              

(III) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

(IV) Reconciliation of Number of Shares Outstanding:

 As at 31-Mar-23  As at 31-Mar-22 

 Numbers  Numbers 
4,92,90,000        4,92,90,000         

-                        -                         
4,92,90,000        4,92,90,000         

Equity Shares

Outstanding as at end of the period

Total :::::

Class of Shares

Class of Shares

Equity Shares
Total :::::

As at 31-Mar-23

As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

The company is a subsidiary of Ashoka Concessions Ltd which is a subsidiary of Ashoka Buildcon Limited a company listed on the stock
exchanges at BSE and NSE.

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of the shares.

Equity Shares:
Outstanding as at beginning of the period

As at 31-Mar-22Class of Shares

Particulars

Addition during the period
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(V) Details of shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

 Equity Shares  %  Equity Shares  % 
4,92,90,000        100 4,92,90,000         100

(VI) Details of shares in the Company held by Holding Company:

 Equity Shares  %  Equity Shares  % 
4,92,90,000        100 4,92,90,000         100

(VII) Details of shares in the Company held by Promoters

No. of Shares Amount 
(

No. of Shares Amount 
(

Ashoka Concessions Limited 10.00                   4,92,90,000        4,929.00             4,92,90,000        4,929.00              -                        

10 Other Equity (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Surplus / Retained Earnings:

Balance as per Last balance sheet 4,555.09              2,554.97             
Profit for the year 2,857.04              2,000.12             

Total ::::: 7,412.13              4,555.09             

11 Instruments Entirely Equity in nature

Perpetual Debt (Interest Free) (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
 Balance as per Last balance Sheet 1,935.50              425.50                
 Addition During the Year 2,316.00              1,510.00             

Total ::::: 4,251.50              1,935.50             

Details of Perpetual Debt from Related Parties
As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Ashoka Concessions Limited                4,251.50               1,935.50 
Total ::::                4,251.50               1,935.50 

12 Non- Current Borrowings (at Fair Value) (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
(Secured considered goods)
Term Loans from Financial Institutions 11,199.78            9,570.00             
Term Loans from Banks 17,908.05            12,565.77           
Less: Current Maturities (1,193.50)             (1,193.50)            
Total ::::: 27,914.33            20,942.27           

The break-up of above:
Secured 29,107.83             22,135.77            
Unsecured -                         -                        

29,107.83             22,135.77           

I. Terms and Conditions
The company has entered into Common Loan Agreement with HDFC Bank Limited on 4th September, 2018.

Particulars

% of Change 
during the year

Ashoka Concessions Ltd.

Name of the Promoter

On 3rd June 2020 HDFC Bank Limited has entered into Novation Agreement with Tata Cleantech Capital Limited (TCCL), Indian Bank and
Central Bank of India.

Class of Shares

Par Value (

As at
31-Mar-23

Class of Shares

The above is interest free and is payable only at the option of the Company . The Promoter has residual interest in the asset after payment
of all liabilities of the Company

Ashoka Concessions Ltd.

As at
31-Mar-22

As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

As at 31-Mar-22As at 31-Mar-23
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II. Particulars of the loan are as under:
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

III. Security 
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

IV.

V. Repayment Schedule

 Particulars of Lender Nature of Loan

Repayment 
Amount(in the 
range of Min-

Max)
(In 

Mode of 
Repayment

Interest Type Rate of Interest Maturity Date

HDFC Bank Project Loan 262.50 - 603.75 Variable Interest MCLR + Spread 31-Jul-36
Tata Cleantech Capital Limited Project Loan 350.00 - 805.00 Variable Interest MCLR + Spread 31-Jul-36
Indian Bank Project Loan 100.00 - 230.00 Variable Interest  MCLR + Spread 31-Jul-36
Central Bank of India Project Loan 250.00 - 575.00 Variable Interest MCLR + Spread 31-Jul-36

VI. Maturity Profile
(

Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Repayment within one year               1,193.50               1,193.50 
Repayment beyond one year to five years               9,644.25               9,644.25 
Repayment beyond five years             18,402.11             11,452.12 

           29,239.86            22,289.87 

Half Yearly - 
Principle + 

Monthly Interest

HDFC Bank Limited to fund 105 crores with sublimit of Overdraft of 17.50 crores (To an extent of 17.50 Crores, for funding of cash flow
mismatch between the COD and the First Annuity Payment and thereafter for the interim period between 2 (two) Annuity Payments), Bank
Guarantee Facility to the extent of 

Tata Cleantech Capital Limited (TCCL) to fund 
Indian Bank to fund 
Central Bank to fund 
The Applicable Interest Rate are as follows : -
- HDFC Bank Limited shall be 1-year MCLR of HDFC and spread; 
- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited (TCCL) shall be TCCL New Prime Lending Rate – Long Term (NPLR-LT) less spread;
- Indian Bank shall be 1 year MCLR of Indian Bank and spread;
- Central Bank of India shall be 1 year MCLR of Central Bank of India and spread

First charge Security Interest on all the tangible movable assets, including moveable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and
accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other movable/fixed assets and current assets, both present and future if any, of the
Borrower other than the Project Assets, except those acquired out of free flow of the Borrower during the Operation period and shall be
informed to the Lenders from time to time by way of hypothecation;

A first charge Security Interest over the Project's book debts, operating cash flows, Receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever
nature and wherever arising;

A first charge Security Interest over all the bank accounts of the Borrower including the Escrow Account and the sub-accounts (or any
account in substitution thereof) that may be opened in accordance with CLA and the Supplementary Escrow Agreement along with the
monies lying therein, or any account created by the Borrower under any of the other Project Documents, and all funds from time to time
deposited therein, the Receivables, commissions, revenues and all Authorised Investments or other securities.

A first charge Security Interest over all the bank accounts of the Borrower including the Escrow Account and the sub-accounts (or any
account in substitution thereof) that may be opened in accordance with CLA and the Supplementary Escrow Agreement along with the
monies lying therein, or any account created by the Borrower under any of the other Project Documents, and all funds from time to time
deposited therein, the Receivables, commissions, revenues and all Authorised Investments or other securities.

A counter guarantee by the Borrower in favour of the Security Trustee, to secured only the BG Facility.

As per Common Loan Agreement, the Company is required to maintain “Debt Service Reserve Amount” within 7 (seven) months of COD
from cash flows of the Project, for an amount equivalent to the aggregate of the principal, Interest, fees obligations and all other obligations
due and payable in respect of the Facility for a period of 6 (six) months. The same shall be kept in Authorized Investments in terms of Escrow
Agreement and Supplementary Escrow Agreement

(*) Maturity profile given is as per Loan repaymnet schedule of the bank and the same is not adjusted for INDAS adjustment done in the 
financials.
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VII. Interest Delay Disclosure

(i) For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Amount

(
 Nature of 
Payement) 

 Due Date of 
Payment 

Paid Date if 
applicable

Delay in days

Central Bank of India 3.39               Interest 31-Oct-22 03-Nov-22 3                            
Indian Bank 0.20               Interest 31-May-22 03-Jun-22 3                            
Indian Bank 0.20               Interest 31-Oct-22 03-Nov-22 3                            

VIII.

Particulars Non Current 
Borrowings 

Instruments 
Entirely Equity 

in nature

Current 
Maturities of 

Long Term 
Borrowings

Interest  Total 

Opening Balance 6,900.00              425.50                                             - 438.74                  7,764.24              
Interest Accrued during the year -                        -                                                    - 1,521.98              1,521.98              
Changes in Financial Cash flow 15,389.87            1,510.00                                          - (1,378.00)             15,521.87           
Internal Transfer (1,193.50)            -                                      1,193.50 -                             -                        
Other Non- Cash Adjustments                (154.10) -                                                    - -                                            (154.10)
Closing Balance 20,942.27           1,935.50              1,193.50              582.72                  24,653.98           
Changes in Financial Cash flow 6,949.99              2,316.00              -                        (2,945.96)             6,320.02              
Interest Accrued during the year -                        -                        -                        2,547.71              2,547.71              
Internal Transfer on change in Repayment schedule 1,193.50              -                        (1,193.50)            -                             -                        
Internal Transfer (1,193.50)            -                        1,193.50              -                             -                        
Other Non- Cash Adjustments 22.08                   -                        -                        -                             22.08                   
Closing Balance 27,914.33           4,251.50              1,193.50              184.46                  33,543.79           

IX. Utilisation of Borrowings taken from Banks and Financial Institutions

13 Short Term Borrowing (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Current Maturities of Long term debt 1,193.50               1,193.50              
Total ::::: 1,193.50               1,193.50              

14 Trade Payables - Current (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Dues of Micro and Small Enterprise -                         -                        
Dues of Other than Micro and Small Enterprise

- Related Parties 4,924.62               2,998.35              
- Others 5.48                       6.97                      

Total ::::: 4,930.10               3,005.32              

Details of Related Parties: (
As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Ashoka Buildcon Limited 4,921.53              2,987.50              
Ashoka Concessions Limited 3.09                      10.85                   
Total :::: 4,924.62              2,998.35              

(i)

Particulars

Disclosure "As per the amendment to INDAS 7 Statement of Cash Flow “ an entity shall provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes.

As per the intimation available with the Company, there are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount together with interest and
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made.

The company has taken fresh loans during the year and have used the borrowings taken from banks and financial institutions for the specific
purpose for which it was taken.
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(ii)

(iii) Ageing Of Trade Payables (

Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed 
Unbilled 1,146.18              -                        1,824.70               -                        
Not Due -                        -                        -                         -                        
Less than 1 year 3,770.84              -                        1,180.62               -                        
1-2 years 13.08                   -                        -                         -                        
2-3 year -                        -                        -                         -                        
> 3 years -                        -                        -                         -                        
Total 4,930.10              -                        3,005.32               -                        
There are no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as at March 31,2023 and March 31,2022.

15 Other Financial Liabilities - Current (
 Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Payable to NHAI - IE Fees 10.80                     13.00                   
Interest Accrued 55.67                     21.21                   
Total ::::: 66.47                    34.21                   
The above interest pertains to banks and Ultimate holding Company (ABL)

Details of Interest Accrued payable to Related Parties: (
As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

Ashoka Buildcon Limited 1.04                      1.04                     
Total ::::                        1.04                      1.04 

16 Other current liabilities (
Particulars As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22
Mobilisation Advance received from NHAI -                         1,237.40              
COS Advance received from NHAI 65.84                     177.55                 
Interest Payable on Mobilization Advance- NHAI 128.79                  561.50                 
Duties & Taxes 38.92                     72.95                   
Total :::: 233.55                  2,049.40              

17 Revenue From Operations (

 Particulars
 For the year 

ended 
31-Mar-2023 

 For the year 
ended 

31-Mar-2022 
Contract Revenue:

Contract Revenue 14,347.95             18,284.11            
Revenue from Utility Shifting 1,470.40               383.06                 

Other Operating Income:
Finance Income on financial assets carried at amortised cost 4,996.32               3,028.64              

Total ::::: 20,814.67             21,695.81           

Particulars

Trade Payable Others
 (March 31,2023)

Trade Payable Others
 (March 31,2022)

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors.

Range of O/s period
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I
(a) Description of the Arrangement along with salient features of the project: 

(b) Obligations of Operations and maintenance

(c ) Changes to the Concession during the period

(d) Classification of the Concession

(e ) Disclosure of Construction services revenue, cost and margin :

The Company has recognised the following Revenue, Cost and margin from construction services.

(
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Construction Revenue 14,347.95            18,284.11            

13,930.04            17,751.58            
Margin earned 417.90                 532.54                 

II INDAS 115  "Revenue from Contracts with Customers"

1 Disaggregation of Revenue
(a) Based on type of Services (

2022-23 2021-22
Construction Revenue 14,347.95            18,284.11            
Utility Shifting 1,470.40              383.06                 
Finance Income 4,996.32              3,028.64              

20,814.67           21,695.81           
(b) Geographical region

Disclosures as required by Appendix D of Ind AS 115 relating to “Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures”

During the year and there is no changes in the contract alloted to the Company by NHAI.

Salient features of the Project :
1. Bid Project Cost as per Concession Agreement(CA) is 
2. 40% of the Bid project Cost will be paid upfront during the Construction phase based on the completion of stages mentioned in CA.
3. CA also states 10% of the Bid Project Cost will be paid as advance and the same will be receovered from milestone payments.
4. 30 Annuity will be paid as biannual installment .
5. Interest : RBI rate plus 3% will be paid by NHAI
6. O&M revenue is fixed as per CA which will be paid in two installments during the year.

The Company is required to carry out operations and maintenance on the road annually with an obligation to carry out periodic maintenance
in terms of the Concession at regular intervals.

The Company has applied the principles enumerated in Appendix C of Ind AS – 115 titled “Service Concession Arrangement” and has
classified the arrangement as a Financial Asset resulting in recognition of an Financial Asset. Revenue is recognised during the construction
period as revenue from construction services as well as financial income.

The Company is applying INDAS 115" Service Concession Arrangement" to the aforesaid Hybrid Contract. The revenue of the various
activities under the concession agreement is being recognised on the basis of the fair value of the revenue of the respective activity
estimated by the concessionaire on the basis of its projections accross the following activities i.e.,Construction , Operation and
Maintainance , Periodic maintainance ; This is different from the revenue stated in the Concession Agreement for each fo the activity.
Financial Asset will be recognised using Internal Rate of Return (IRR). Finance income on the aforesaid financial Asset will be recognised using
IRR  and the same will be different than what is mentioned in the Concession Agreement. 

The Company is in the business of Construction and maintatinance of Four-laning of NH-206 from Karadi to Banwara (Karnataka) which is in
India.

Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited, the Company, is a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) incorporated on April 6, 2018 under the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 , in pursuance of the contract with National Highway Authority Limited (NHAI). The Company is in the
business of Construction and maintatinance of Four laning of Tumkur-Shivamogga section from km 65.195 (Karadi) to km 121.900
(Banawara) of NH-206 on Hybrid Annuity Mode under NHDP Phase – IV, in the State of Karnataka , which will be partly financed by the
concessionaire who shall recover its investment and costs through payments to be made by the Authority, in accordance with the terms and
conditions to be set forth in a concession agreement to be entered into.The said DBOT projects which the Company undertakes are capital
intensive and have construction period of 730 days ; coupled with longer maintainance periods of 15 years.

Construction Cost (Including operational and admin expenses)
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(c) Market Type

(d) Type of Contract
Construction:

Operation and Maintainance:

Finance Income:

(e) Contract Duration

(f) Timing of transfer of  services

(g) Pending Performance Obligation

2 Movement of Contract Balances (
(i) Advance from Customers- Contract Liabilities 2022-23 2021-22

Opening Balance                1,414.93               5,479.44 
Advance Received during the year                            -                    177.55 
Advance Adjusted / Recovered              (1,349.10)             (4,242.06)
Closing Balance                     65.83               1,414.93 

(ii) Financial Asset - Contact Assets 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Balance              33,894.65             24,505.78 
Income during the year              19,344.27             21,312.76 
Receipt during the year              (7,180.46)           (11,923.89)
Closing Balance              46,058.46            33,894.65 

18 Other Income (

 Particulars
 For the year 

ended 
31-Mar-2023 

 For the year 
ended 

31-Mar-2022 
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits 0.75                       0.17                      
Interest Income from IT refund 28.38                     -                        
Sundry Balances Written back 0.11                       -                        
Total ::::: 29.24                    0.17                     

19 Operating  Expenses (

 Particulars
For the year 

ended 
31-Mar-2023

For the year 
ended 

31-Mar-2022
Sub-Contracting Charges

Construction Expenses 13,488.27             17,573.78            
Utility Shifting 1,470.40               383.06                 

Technical Consultancy Charges 81.71                     110.29                 
Electricity Expenses 11.26                     2.80                      
Project Monitoring Charges 38.60                     49.21                   
Toll Equipments 288.79                  -                        
Total ::::: 15,379.03             18,119.14           

The said DBOT projects have construction period of 910 days ; coupled with longer maintainance periods of 15 years.

Revenue from Periodic Maintainance activity  will be recognised at a point in time.

The Company will  get Interest income on Financial Assets after COD date as per the terms of the Concession.

The Company will get Fixed Amount of Operation and Maintainance receipts as per the terms of the Concession.

There is only one Customer / grantor to whom the services is provided - National Highway Authority Limited (NHAI). 

Revenue from Construction activity satisfies the test of over the time and therefore the Revenue from Construction Activity will recognise
overtime. 

The balance performance obligation outstanding as on March 31, 2023 is 
completed in next year.

The Contract is a Hybrid Contract , where the Company will get Bid Project Cost as per Concession Agreement(CA) is 1,21,850.00 lakh
which will be increased by Price Index . Thus thus the Contact is a mix of fixed Considertion and variable consideration in the form of Price
Inflation Index.
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20 Finance Cost (

 Particulars
For the year 

ended 
31-Mar-2023

For the year 
ended 

31-Mar-2022
Interest on Term Loan 2,463.25               1,345.07              
Interest on Mobilisation Advance from NHAI 40.06                     137.56                 
Other Financial Charges 44.40                     60.60                   
Total ::::: 2,547.71               1,543.23              

21 Other Expenses (

 Particulars
For the year 

ended 
31-Mar-2023

For the year 
ended 

31-Mar-2022
Auditor's Remuneration

Statutory Audit (including Limited Review) 3.40                       3.25                      
Tax Audit 0.50                       0.50                      
Other Services 0.16                       -                        

Legal & Professional Fees 5.50                       7.31                      
Insurance 11.51                     -                        
Corporate Social Responsibility 31.07                     18.00                   
Rent,Rates and Taxes 0.30                       0.66                      
Other Expenses 0.05                       3.77                      
Total ::::: 52.49                    33.49                   

22 Tax Expense

A Particulars  FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 
Current Tax                        7.14                           -   
Short/Excess Provision for Earlier years                        0.50                           -   
Deferred Tax                            -                             -   
Income Tax recognised in statement of profit or loss 7.65                       -                        

B

Particulars  FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 
Profit Before tax 2,864.69               2,000.12              
Enacted tax rates in India (%) 25.17% 25.17%
Computed expected tax expenses                   720.99                  503.43 
Effects of non deductable Expenses 19.00                     503.43                 
Effects of deductable Expenses (1,460.05)             (503.43)               
Loss of Current year to be c/fd 720.07                  -                       
Computed expected tax expenses on income from other sources 7.14                      
Income tax expenses - Net 7.14                      -                        

Though there is profits in books of accounts on account of Finance income but as per POCM working of overall project, for Income Tax
purposes as per ICDS III, there would be loss. So basis book profit there will be DTL but the same would get offset on account of losses as per
Income tax provision which would generate DTA. Net DTA as on date is not recognized in books of accounts, as the actual position would get
settle on achieving COD and whereby POCM margins , presently seems under loss, may increase and highly probable chances of recovery of
DTA would get ascertained. Therefore on account of uncertainty , the Company has not created net deferred tax Assets in the books of
accounts.

The reconciliation between the provision of income tax of the Company and amounts computed by applying the Indian statutory income 
tax rate to profit before taxes is as follows
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23 Earnings Per Share (‘EPS’) :

A

Particulars  FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 
Profit / (Loss) for the period (` in Lakh) 2857.04 2000.12
Outstanding equity shares at period end 4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        
Weighted average Number of Shares outstanding during the period – Basic 4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        
Weighted average Number of Shares outstanding during the period - Diluted 4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        
Earnings per Share - Basic  ( 5.80                      4.06                     
Earnings per Share - Diluted ( 5.80                      4.06                     

B Reconciliation of weighted number of outstanding during the period:

Particulars  FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 
Nominal Value of Equity Shares ( 10.00 10.00
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        
Add : Issue of Equity Shares during the period -                         -                        
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of period 4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        

4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        
4,92,90,000         4,92,90,000        

24 Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility
Corporate Social Responsibility 
The company is covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following is the disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
1        Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year. 31.07                     17.04                   
2        Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 31.07                     18.00                   

- Ongoing 31.07                     18.00                   
- Other than ongoing -                         -                        

3        Amount spent during the year on:
(a) Construction/acquisition of any asset 31.07                     18.00                   
(b) On purposes other than (a) above -                         -                        

Total  31.07                     18.00                   
4        Shortfall at the end of the year, -                         -                        
5        Total of previous years shortfall, -                         -                        
6        Reason for shortfall- NA NA

7        Nature of CSR activities-
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

(a) Towards Construction of Oncology and Maternity Infrastructure in Hospital 31.07                     18.00                   

Particulars

Particulars

Weighted average number of equity shares at the end of period- Basic
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end of period- Dilutive

Disclosure as required by  Accounting Standard  – IND AS 33 “Earning Per Share” of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 
2015.

Net Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted number of shares outstanding for basic and diluted earnings per 
share are as summarised below:
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25

(A)
(a) Parties where control exists 

(i) Ashoka Buildcon Ltd. (Ultimate Holding Company)
(ii) Ashoka Concessions Ltd. (Holding Company)

(B)
(i) Sanjay P. Ingle (Managing Director)
(ii) Anil Shantilal Gandhi (Director)
(iii) Ajay Kankariya Amolakchand (Director)

(B) (

 FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 

2,316.00               1,510.00              
Subcontracting Expenditure
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd -EPC 13,488.27             17,573.78            
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd-Utility 1,470.40               383.06                 
Ashoka Concessions Ltd - Project Consultancy Charges 38.60                     49.21                   

Ashoka Buildcon Ltd -                         177.55                 

Ashoka Buildcon Ltd 124.70                  -                        

Ashoka Buildcon Ltd -                         1,539.87              
Outstanding balance Payable
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd - Projects 4,921.53               2,987.50              
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd - Interest Payable 1.04                       1.04                      
Ashoka Concessions Ltd - Project Consultancy Charges 3.09                       10.85                   
Quasi Equity- O/s
Ashoka Concessions Ltd 4,251.50               1,935.50              
Outstanding balance Receivable
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd- COS Advance 52.85                     177.55                 
Ashoka Buildcon Ltd- Mobilization Advance -                         -                        

26

27 Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

28 Legal disputes and Contingent  liabilities
(

Particulars As at As at
 FY 2022-23  FY 2021-22 

Bank Guarantees issued by bankers 1,218.50               4,264.75              

29

Transactions during the period:

Quasi Equity 

List of Related Parties :

Key management personnel (KMP) and their relatives :

Ashoka Concessions Ltd

Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS - 24 "Related Party Disclosures", of the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

There are no derivative instruments outstanding as at March 31, 2023 and as at March 31,2022.

Mobilisation Advance Recovered

Nature of Transactions

Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS – 108 “Operating Segments”, of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
Segment Information: As the company’s business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz. " Infrastructure Development"
vide DBOT Hybrid Annuity Project , and it operates in a single geographical segment i.e. India. As such, there is no separate reportable
segment under Ind AS - 108 on Operating Segments.

Parties Where Control Exists

COS Advance recovered

COS Advance given

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all the assets have value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet.
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30

(

As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-22

245.64                 609.49                 245.64                  609.49                 
0.73                      1.31                      0.73                       1.31                      

59.32                   166.02                 59.32                     166.02                 
46,100.76            33,906.82            46,100.76             33,906.82            

           46,406.45            34,683.64              46,406.45            34,683.64 

29,107.83            22,135.77            29,107.83             22,135.77            
4,930.10              3,005.32              4,930.10               3,005.32              

66.47                   34.21                   66.47                     34.21                   
           34,104.40            25,175.30              34,104.40            25,175.30 

31

i)

ii)

iii)

Financial liabilities

Other financial assets

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Long-term fixed-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, and
individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are
taken into account for the expected losses of these receivables.

Recognised and measure at fair value

There is no outstanding financial instrument as on March 31, 2023 and March 31,2022  which are measured at  fair value.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets

Financial instruments
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories.

The fair value of non-current financial liabilities is estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on
similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The valuation requires management to use unobservable inputs in the model,
Management regularly assesses a range of reasonably possible alternatives for those significant unobservable inputs and determines their
impact on the total fair value.

The management assessed that fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade payables and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 

Fair Value Hierarchy

Trade Receivables

Borrowings

Fair Value

The fair value and amortised value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Trade payable

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Other Bank Balances

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised
and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide
an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the group has classified its financial instruments into the three
levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Other Financial Liabilites
Total Financial Liabilities

Amortized cost:

Cash and bank balances

Total Financial Assets

Particulars

Amortized cost:

Carrying Value
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i

ii

iii Interest rate sensitivity

Particulars Increase/ 
Decrease in 
basis points

Effects on Profit 
before tax.

Payables (
March 31, 2023 +100                (292.41)

-100 292.41 
March 31, 2022 +100                (240.90)

-100                  240.90 
Receivables
March 31, 2023 +100                  460.58 

-100 (460.58)
March 31, 2022 +100                  338.95 

-100                (338.95)

iv

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans
,borrowings,Mobilization Advances Liability and Financial Assets Receivable. With all other variables held constant, the Companies profit
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk arises from cash
held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable. 

Business / Market Risk

Financial Risk Management 
The Company is in the business of Construction and maintatinance of Four laning of Tumkur-Shivamogga section from km 65.195 (Karadi) to

km 121.900 (Banawara) of NH-206 on Hybrid Annuity Mode under NHDP Phase – IV, in the State of Karnataka . The nature of the business is
capital intensive and the Company is exposed to interest , WPI and pricing risk. DBOT projects which the Company undertakes are capital
intensive and have gestation period of 730 days ; coupled with longer maintainance periods of 15 years. Given the nature of the segments in
which the company operates, be it in the Road Sector, it is critical to have a robust, effective and agile Risk Management Framework to
ensure that the Company’s operational objectives are met and continues to deliver sustainable business performance. 

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:

Capital and Interest rate Risk:-

Credit risk:- 

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment,
showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Business/ Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. The concession consists of constructing a Road and therefore the largest business risk is the timely execution and completion of the
project and acheiving Commercial Operations Date ie. the completion milestone. Since the project is on annuity basis, the biggest business
risk is ensuring the concession terms are adequately adhered to and the project is completed as per the business plan to ensure cash flow
from annuity is recorded on time.

Infrastructure projects are typically capital intensive and require high levels of long-term debt financing. These factors include: timing and
internal accruals generation; timing and size of the projects awarded; credit availability from banks and financial institutions; the success of
its current infrastructure development projects. Besides, there are also several other factors outside its control. Interest rate risk is the risk
that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term and short term borowing with floating
interest rates.

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: inflation risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, and interest rate risk, regulatory risk
and business risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the company is inflation and interest rate risk.
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Financial Assets 
(i)

v

vi
(

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

0.73                      1.31                       
Other Bank Balances 59.32                   166.02                  

245.64                 609.49                  
15,824.64            21,097.75             

4,519.72              3,415.36               
20,650.05           25,289.93             

1,193.50              1,193.50               
4,930.10              3,005.32               

66.47                   34.21                     
233.55                 2,049.40               

6,423.63              6,282.43               

14,226.42 19,007.50

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities:

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-5 years 
More than 5 

years
Total

As at March 31,2023
Borrowings 1,193.50             9,644.25             18,402.11            29,239.86           
Trade payables 4,930.10             -                           -                             4,930.10             
Other financial liabilities 66.47                   -                           -                             66.47                   
Total 6,190.07             9,644.25             18,402.11            34,236.43           

As at March 31,2022
Borrowings 1,193.50             9,644.25             11,452.12            22,289.87           
Trade payables 3,005.32             -                           -                             3,005.32             
Other financial liabilities 34.21                   -                           -                             34.21                   
Total 4,233.03             9,644.25             11,452.12            25,329.40           
(*) Maturity profile given is not adjusted for INDAS adjustment done with respect to Borrowings in the financials.

vii Input cost risk

The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from Financial Asset Receivable as per Appendix C -INDAS 115 "
Service Concession Arrangements" amounts to 46,304.10 lacs and 34,504.14 lacs as at March 31, 2023 and March 31,2022 respectively.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk
is to prevent losses in financial assets. In the case of the Company , the customer is NHAI which is a GOI undertaking , and therefore the
credit risk is minimal.

Short Term Borrowings

Raw materials, such as bitumen, stone aggregates cement and steel, need to be supplied continuously to complete projects undertaken by
the group. As mentioned in the earlier paragraph of the business risk and the competition risk the input cost is a major risk to attend to
ensure that the Company is able to contain the project cost within the estimate projected to the lenders and the regulators. To mitigate this
the company has sub-contracts the construction of the facility at a fixed price contract its Ultimate holding Company i.e, Ashoka Buildcon
Ltd. 

Total

Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities

Net Working Capital

Less: 

Particulars

Trade receivables
Other Current Financial Assets

The Working Capital Position of the Company is given below :

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Other Current Assets
Total

Timely completion of the project and receipt of annuity payment on time has a major impact on the liquidity of the company. The delay
caused due to the grantor and the timely receipt of compensation from the grantor impacts liquidity of the company.

Liquidity risk
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viii Exchange risk

33

(
Particulars As at

March 31, 2023
As at

March 31, 2022

29,239.86           22,289.87            

0.73                     1.31                      
Other Bank Balances 59.32                   166.02                  

29,179.81           22,122.55            
16,592.63 11,419.59

Net Debt and Capital 45,772.44 33,542.14
0.64                     0.66                      

34 Relationship with Struck off Companies
The information about transaction with struck off Companies (defined under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956) has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the
Company and the same is relied upon by the auditors.

Since the operations of the company are within the country, the company is not exposed to any exchange risk directly. The company also
does not take any foreign currency borrowings to fund its project and therefore the exposure directly to exchange rate changes is minimal.

Net debt

Less: 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Equity including Other Equity

Gearing ratio (Net Debt/ Capital & Net Debt)

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the
financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants
of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

Gross Debt

Capital management 

However there are indirect effects on account of exchange risk changes, as the price of bitumen, which is a by-product of the crude, is
dependent upon the landed price of crude in the country.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The gearing ratio in the
infrastructure business is generally high. Gearing Ratio is tabulated hereunder.
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35 Analytical Ratios as per requirements of Schedule III

Ratio
 Ratio

(2022-23) 
 Ratio

(2021-22) 
 % of Variation 

 Reason for 
variance 

Current ratio 3.21                     4.03                     -20.14%

Debt-Equity ratio 1.76                     1.95                     -9.72%

Debt Service Coverage ratio* NA NA NA NA

Return on Equity ratio ( ROE) 20.40% 20.70% -1.43%

Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA NA NA

Trade Receivables turnover 
ratio

48.68                   19.87                   144.97%

Net capital turnover ratio 1.25                     1.72                     -27.02%

Trade payables turnover ratio 4.53                     3.10                     46.14%

Net profit ratio 13.73% 9.22% 48.89%

Return on Capital employed 11.81% 10.51% 12.35%
(ROCE)

Return on Investment (ROI) Nil Nil Nil Nil

Earning before interest and taxes

Average Inventory

* Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) is not applicable as the Company under Construction phase.

Due to Financial 
Income on 

Contract Assets 
from NHAI has 

increased as per 
business model

Numerator/ 
Denominator
Current Asset

Current Liabilities

Total Debts
Shareholders Equity

Capital Employed

Net Credit Sales

Average working capital

Net Profit After Tax
Net Sales

NA

Average Accounts Receivable

Total Expenses
Average Trade Payables

Net Sales

Debt Service

Net Profits after taxes – Preference 
Dividend 

Average Shareholder’s Equity

Cost of goods sold  OR  sales

Due to Business 
model - Upfront 
payment of 40% 

during 
construction and 
balance 60 % in 
form of Annuity 
over a period of 

15 years.

Earnings available for debt service
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As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Natvarlal Vepari & Co ASHOKA KARADI BANWARA ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106971W

Pratik Boghani Ravindra M Vijayvargiya       Ajay A. Kankariya        Sanjay P. Ingle    
Partner Chief Financial Officer                   Director          Managing Director
M.No: 183338 DIN : 08262655           DIN - 08108264

Date:  May 18, 2023 Date:  May 18, 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Nashik

The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, statement of significant accounting
policies and the other explanatory notes forms an integral part of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2023.

Figures of the previous period have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary including to conform to current period's classification.










































